

# **ANIYA GRAY**

# **PROFILE**

I am a dedicated, compassionate, and enthusiastic full-time college student majoring as a senior in Music Technology. I have experience with sound engineering, music production, advertisement, and creative event planning. I am willing to bring forth my leadership and interpersonal skills that could positively impact the overall growth and development of Oakland University, and the music and marketing industry.

### CONTACT

ADDRESS:

Rochester, MI 48309

PHONE:

(989) 284-5897

WEBSITE:

Aggotsoul.com

EMAIL:

<u>aagray2@oakland.edu</u> <u>aniyaalex2003@gmail.com</u>

## **AWARDS:**

- 2nd place Rising Star Jazz Vocal Competition- May 2023
- 4<sup>th</sup> Place ICCA Acapella Competition for Gold Vibrations Acapella Group- February 2024
- Association of Black Students-Black Women Rock Award
- Office for Student Involvement SAFAC Committee Member of the Year - April 2024

#### **EDUCATION**

#### **Oakland University**

2021 - Present Senior BM Music Technology

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# **Worship Support Network – Independent Contractor Vocalist**

October 2022-Present

- Plan, lead, and direct worship services and special events
- Select appropriate music for services and special events
- Collaborates with church staff to ensure that all services are properly planned and executed.

#### WXOU Radio Station- Events Coordinator/DJ

October 2022-Present

- · Oversee the planning and execution of events during the school year
- Create itineraries
- Set-up and clean up
- Book venues and schedule guests for events
- Assists in the promotion process of events

## Red Piano Music Studio- Voice & Piano Teacher

September 2024-Present

- Create lesson plan for students
- Teaching & assisting with music exercises
- · Scheduling lessons and assign homework
- Communication with parents

#### **EXPERIENCE**

- Music Technology Composer's Concert Music Production and Singing Performance- November 2023
- WXOU DJ Black History Nite Event Host 2024
- Confidence Band Performance at Taco Festival-July 2024
- African American World Festival- July-2024
- Music Directing for Gold Vibrations Acapella Group- August 2022- April 2024
- Sound Engineering at University Presbyterian Church- April 2024
- Worship Performance at Sanctuary Church in Birmingham, MI 2024

#### **SKILLS**

- Music Production/Sound Engineering
- Songwriting
- Musical Score Writing
- Solo Vocal Performing
- Vocal Music Directing
- Event Planning
- Disc Jockey (DJ) Experience